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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Bumroughs

DATE 2009-08-19 175526 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| iburroughs@legalzoom.conmww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This fransmission may contain confidential and privilkeged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibiled. If you are not the interded
recipient (or authorized to receive tor the

recipient), please contacl the sender by reply email and delele all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County {exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
condilions are subject to change without nolice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 12:50 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitaily sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX COM
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COVER LETTER
TO: Ncpistration Scction
Division of Cor porations
SUBILECT: PRESCOTT CONSULTING LLC

Name ol Linnied Liabitity Company

Thwe enclosed "Application by Foreign Limited Liability Comgramy for Ardborbzation to Transacl Business in Flodda” Certificate nf
Existence, and check are submilled 1o register e above referenced foreign limited liability compony to transact business in Florida..

Plense retumn all comespondence concerning (s matter to e follawing:

Tony Burroughs
Name of Person

Legalzaom com, Inc.
Firm/Company

7083 Hollywood Blvd, Sle. 180

Address

Los Angales, CA 90028

ity State saud Zip Cade

CUSTOMER'S EMAIL

E-man address: {lo be used Tor future anowal report notiiicaton)

For further informarion concerning this imatier, please call:

Tony Burroughs af__ 323 562-8600 ex B62
Neone-o{-Person Area Code & Dayiime Telephone Numbe
MALING ;LQI)BESS.: STREET ARDDRESS:
Thvision of Comorations Divisien of Carporatioms
Regishation Sectron Rugistoation Svutiog
2.0 Box 6327 Chiften Building
Talahassee, i, 52374 20t Lixecutive Center Circle

Tullahassee, VL 325010

Enclosed is a check for the fullowing amount:

[Z1s125.00 Finng Fee [ $130.00 Filing Fee &  [_|$155.00 Fiting Fee & [__]$160.00 Filing Fee, Certificnte
Certiticate of Status Certaticd Copy of Status & Certiticd Copy
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGNLIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN CONPLIANCE WHTT SETTEON 608503, FLORIM STAILHES THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMIFTED U REGISTIR A4 FORIIGN
EATED LARILITY. COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS INTHE STATE OF FLORIDA:

i PRESCOTT CONSULTING LLC

(Mame ol Foreign Limited Liability Company: must inclode “Limited Fiahilicy Company.® "1 €7 or “LLCLTY

{1 name unavailable, enter slternule ine adopted for the puepose of runsatting busmuss i Florida and attuel a copy of the writivn
consend of the munagers or munaging members adopting the allernate nate. The alernate same st glude "Limited Lisbility
Compapy,” “L.L.C71LLE™

9 (eorgia
Cunsdicuon vndy e law ol which foreign limited liubilily
company 15 organized)

4. §/22/2009 3. Perpatual

{ate of (hganization)

-

{ FEI number, if apphicable)

(Duvption: Year nted liabitity company will Gease to
exist or "perpetual ')

Lot ]
6. PN I -
{D2ate Tirst ransactod business in Flovidn, if prie) 1o regisuation.) — -
{See sections 608.501 & 608.302 1.8, 1o desermine penalty labihity) — T
]
= 140 Woifden Branch Road —
L N e —i
Warm Springs GA 31830 T
(Street Addiess of Principal Offtee) e
oA
8. If limited hability company is a manager-managed. company, check hcrc.| | -
D

9. The name and usuad business addresses of the managing members or managers are as fellows:

Tarry Marsh

140 Waolfden Branch Road

Warm Springs. GA'31830

10. Arached is an original cortificaw: of exisenee, 1o more than 90 dmy's ok, duby aubenticaed by the ofticial having crmody at rocowds in
thes jurisiction wxderthe kv ofwihich it isonganteed. (A pholocopy is notaceeplable. 1 the catificate s in a frelgn binguege.o
ranstafion ofthe ooniticate wder oath oFthe franskor it be sabmittedd.)

11. Nature of business or purposes 1o he condnctad or promated in Florida:

Deslgn & Consulting

Al gniz
Srgnature of amr€mbbe 3r arauthorized represemative of’a member.

(In aceardanee. with 2ectinn 608 JUK(3, ¥ S, the execnion of thix docinesn consitules
an affimaation eader the penaltics of perpury that the fucts stated levsin are voed

Terry Marsh, Member
Typed or prinled name of signee
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CERTIFICATE OF RESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415 or 608.507, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE
UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIARILITY COMPANY SUBMITS 1IE FOLLOWING STATEMENT
TO DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT INTHE §TATE OF
FLORIDA. -

1. The name of the Limited Liability Company is:

PRESCOTT CONSULTING LLC

I{ unavatlable, the alernate tobe used in the state of Florida is:

2. The e and the Florida streel address of the registered agent and office are:

Mark Fucsik
(Name)

o 2543 Northway Drive

Flerida Steovt Address (PO, Hox NOTACCEITABLE}

___Venice ' FL 34202
City/StatelZip

- Having beent named as regisiered agent-and 10 accept service af process for the above stated timirvd

* Dability company af the place desiancted in this certificate, § heeehy aeeeps e appoiniment as repisfered
agent and agree w ot ix s capaciy. 1 riher agree o comply with the provisions of all stoties
refating to the proper and complere performance of rry dueses, and [ am famdie yeith and aecept the
obligations of my position as regisiered agenr as provided for in Chapter 608, Flovicdo Staties.

B Mark Fucsik

£100.00  Filkagr Fee for Appheation

3 2500 Designation of Registered Agent
$ 3000 Centified Capy (optlonal)

£ 500 Cerrificate of Status foptional)
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STATE OF GEORGIA

Secretary of State
Corporations Division

315 West Tower .

#2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr.

Atlanta, Georgia 30334-1530

CERTIFICATE
OF
EXISTENCE

I, Karen C Handel, Secretary of State and the Corporations Commissioner of the stale of Georgis,
hereby certify under the seal of my office that

PRESCOTT CONSULTING LLC

Domestic Limited Liability Company
was tormed or was sulhonized Lo ransacl business on 067222009 1 Ueorgin. Seid entity is in
comphance with the applicable filing and annual regisiration provisions of Tile 14 ol te Official
Code of Georgia Amotaed and has uot filed articles of dissolution, certificale of” cancellation or
any other similar document with the office of the Sceretary of State.

This certificate relates only to the legal existence of the above-named ontity as of the dale issucd. Tt
does not certi Iy whether or nol a notice of inten! to dissulve, an applcation for wiltlidrawal, 2
statentent of commencement of winding up or any other similar document hus been filed or s
pending with the Secretary of State. '

This certificate is issued pursuant to Title 14 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated and is
prima-facic evidence that suid enlily is i existence or is authorized w tansact business in this

WITNLESS my hand and otlicial seal of the City of Atlapta and
the Staie of Georgia on 19th day of Aupusl, 2009

i gy

MEx

ade,

- .
7{?.{44(_ 2 /%J&ZZ{O

P

Karen C Flandel
Secrelary of State

Cemificaton Mumber: 45145375-1  Raference
Verify this ceriticate onlin: at hivp:/c orp.sos. state. go.us'corp'sosk by fyy. asp




